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Fwd: Comments for Council File 14-0163-S3

Gloria Pinon <gloria.pinon@]lacity.org> Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 11:00 AM
To: Richard Williams <richard.williams@l]acity.org>, Maria Espinoza <maria.espinoza@]acity.org>, Staci Roberts
<staci.roberts@lacity.org>

Cc: Anna Martinez <anna.martinez@lacity.org>

please see below email.

Gloria Pifon

Office of the City Clerk
Tel. (213) 978-1022

Fax (213) 978-1027

Mail Stop #160-01
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Audrey Stanton <audreystanton@mac.com>
Date: Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 10:42 AM

Subject: Comments for Council File 14-0163-S3

To: CityClerk@lacity.org, amanda@investinginplace.org

Hello there,

| would like to submit a comment letter to Council File 14-0163-S3. | think it is critical that this be fixed and the for the Los
Angeles City Council to retain the Vision Zero High Injury Network (HIN) in the Bureau of Engineering (BOE) proposed
Sidewalk Repair Program (SRP) prioritization methodology. The HIN represents the only prioritization criteria in the BOE-
proposed SRP to include City interdepartmental coordination, social equity, and a tool to potentially accelerate and scale-
up this program.

Sincerely,

Audrey Stanton

851 Sanborn Avenue,
Los Angeles, CA 90029

Audrey Stanton

Style « Costume ¢ Clothes
415-846-0111
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Richard Williams <richard.williams@]acity.org>

Fwd: Comments for Council File 14-0163-S3

Anna Martinez <anna.martinez@lacity.org> Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 11:11 AM
To: Richard Williams <richard.williams@l]acity.org>, Maria Espinoza <maria.espinoza@]acity.org>, Staci Roberts
<staci.roberts@lacity.org>, Gloria Pinon <gloria.pinon@lacity.org>

Please see email below.
Anna Martinez

Office of the City Clerk
200 N. Spring St., Rm. 360
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213-978-1025
213-978-1027 - FAX

Mail Stop 160-01
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Will Wright <will@aialosangeles.org>
Date: Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 11:10 AM

Subject: Comments for Council File 14-0163-S3
To: CityClerk@lacity.org

With regards to Council File 14-0163-S3, | think it is important for the Los Angeles City Council to retain the Vision Zero
High Injury Network (HIN) in the Bureau of Engineering (BOE) proposed Sidewalk Repair Program (SRP) prioritization
methodology.

The HIN represents the only prioritization criteria in the BOE-proposed SRP to include City interdepartmental
coordination, social equity, and a tool to potentially accelerate and scale-up this program. Signed: Your Name, Address

Will Wright, Hon. AIA|LA

Director, Government & Public Affairs

American Institute of Architects/ Los Angeles Chapter
3780 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 701

Los Angeles, CA 90010

(0) (213) 639-0764

will@aialosangeles.org

www.aialosangeles.org

Subscribe to the AIA|LA Newsletter
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Richard Williams <richard.williams@]acity.org>

Fwd: comment for Council File: 14-0163-S3

Anna Martinez <anna.martinez@]acity.org>

Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 1:38 PM

To: Richard Williams <richard.williams@l]acity.org>, Maria Espinoza <maria.espinoza@]acity.org>, Staci Roberts

<staci.roberts@lacity.org>, Gloria Pinon <gloria.pinon@lacity.org>

Please see email below.
Anna Martinez

Office of the City Clerk
200 N. Spring St., Rm. 360
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213-978-1025
213-978-1027 - FAX

Mail Stop 160-01
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Veronica Padilla <vpadilla@pacoimabeautiful.org>

Date: Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 12:00 PM
Subject: comment for Council File: 14-0163-S3
To: CityClerk@lacity.org

| would like to provide a quick comment to Council File 14-0163-S3. Pacoima Beautiful feels it is critical that this be fixed
and the for the Los Angeles City Council to retain the Vision Zero High Injury Network (HIN) in the Bureau of Engineering
(BOE) proposed Sidewalk Repair Program (SRP) prioritization methodology. The HIN represents the only prioritization
criteria in the BOE-proposed SRP to include City interdepartmental coordination, social equity, and a tool to potentially

accelerate and scale-up this program.

Veronica Padilla

Executive Director

Pacoima Beautiful

13520 Van Nuys Blvd. Suite 200
Pacoima, CA 91331

(818) 899-2454
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Fwd: Comments for Council File 14-0163-S3

Anna Martinez <anna.martinez@lacity.org> Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 1:40 PM
To: Richard Williams <richard.williams@l]acity.org>, Maria Espinoza <maria.espinoza@]acity.org>, Staci Roberts
<staci.roberts@lacity.org>, Gloria Pinon <gloria.pinon@lacity.org>

Please see email below.
Anna Martinez

Office of the City Clerk
200 N. Spring St., Rm. 360
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213-978-1025
213-978-1027 - FAX

Mail Stop 160-01
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Claudia Goytia <claudia.goytia@heart.org>
Date: Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 12:54 PM

Subject: Comments for Council File 14-0163-S3

To: "CityClerk@lacity.org" <CityClerk@lacity.org>
Cc: Amanda Meza <amanda@investinginplace.org>

| would like to submit a comment letter to Council File 14-0163-S3 on behalf of the American Heart Association.

Warm Regards,

Claudia Goytia
Government Relations Director
American Heart Association/American Stroke Association

Comment Letter HIN American Heart Association.pdf

— 57K
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RE: 14-0163-53
Dear Councilmembers:

The American Heart Association/Stroke Association writes to express our
concern for the action taken on December 14t on item 14-0163-S3 removing
the Vision Zero High Injury Network (HIN) from the city’s proposed sidewalk
repair program prioritization criteria and recommends reconsideration of
inclusion of the HIN in the scoring criteria for the sidewalk repair program.

The HiN reflects areas of the city with the highest rates of people walking and
biking (with an emphasis on children and older adults) and reflects the
disproportionate number of traffic-related incidents concentrated in low-
income and communities of color. The HIN will place higher scoring and
resources in certain districts and prioritize the highest need. It will also reduce
deaths and injuries of pedestrians in Los Angeles.

We urge the city to adopt the proposed city scoring system that would have
given 15 points out of a possible 145 for sidewalk repairs within 500 feet of the
Vision Zero High Injury Network intersections or corridors.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Should you have any
questions, feel free to contact Claudia Goytia, Government Relations Director for
the American Heart Association at claudia.goyvtia@heart.org or (213) 291-7066.

Warm Regards,

Michelle Bholat, MD
Boardmember
American Heart Association/American Stroke Association
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Fwd: Comments for Council File 14-0163-S3

Anna Martinez <anna.martinez@lacity.org> Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 3:05 PM
To: Richard Williams <richard.williams@l]acity.org>, Maria Espinoza <maria.espinoza@]acity.org>, Staci Roberts
<staci.roberts@lacity.org>, Gloria Pinon <gloria.pinon@lacity.org>

Please see email below.
Anna Martinez

Office of the City Clerk
200 N. Spring St., Rm. 360
Los Angeles, CA 90012
213-978-1025
213-978-1027 - FAX

Mail Stop 160-01
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Ben Creed <creed.ben@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Jan 17, 2018 at 2:49 PM

Subject: Comments for Council File 14-0163-S3

To: CityClerk@lacity.org, +amanda@investinginplace.org

| would like to submit a comment letter to Council File 14-0163-S3. | think it is critical that this be fixed and the for the Los
Angeles City Council to retain the Vision Zero High Injury Network (HIN) in the Bureau of Engineering (BOE) proposed
Sidewalk Repair Program (SRP) prioritization methodology. The HIN represents the only prioritization criteria in the BOE-
proposed SRP to include City interdepartmental coordination, social equity, and a tool to potentially accelerate and scale-
up this program.

Signed:
Ben Creed
5125 Harold Way, Los Angeles, CA 90027



